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From: Nick Spradlin [ns@nickspradlin.com]
Sent:  Thursday, September 16, 2010 3:.07 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change of address ’

The Law Offices of Nick Spradlin, PLLC

12000 North Dale Mabry Highway Suite 110 + Tampa, Florida 33618 « Phone: 1-877-845-0621 » Fax: 813-333-6358 E

@ Description:
http:/fwww.ree

Nick Spradlin,
Esq.

o rem v e s - v

Dear to whom it may concern: the following compnay would like to
change it principal address to; .
12000 N, DALE MABRY HWY, STE 110, TAMPA, FL 33618

ACA GOLDEN CENTURY, LLC.
Filing Information

Document Number L10000080229

FEVEIN Number —NONE
Date Filed 08/27/2010

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 08/26/2010

THANKS
Sincerely,

Nick Spradlin, Esq.

Attorney at Law

The Law Offices of Nick Spradlin, PLLC
E-mail: ns@nickspradlin.com
Website:www.nickspradlin.com

“Disclaimer - This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
contain privileged or copyright informatien. You must not present this
message to another party without gaining permission from the sender. If you
are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or use this email or
the information contained in it for any purpose other than to notify us.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately, and delete this email from your system. We do not guarantee that
this material is free from viruses or any other defects although due care has
been taken to minimize the risk.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except
where the sender specifically states them to be the views of The Law Offices
of Nick Spradlin, PLLC or its subsidiaries or its parent company {Companies).
If you need to report this communication to the adtninistrator of the company,
please reply to email address: info@nickspradlin.com for appropriate action.



